



PENNSYLVANIA GAMING CONTROL BOARD
303 WALNUT STREET, COMMONWEALTH TOWER
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17101

KEVIN F. O'TOOLE
Executive Director
303 Walnut Street
Commonwealth Tower
5th Floor, Strawberry Sq.
Harrisburg, PA 17101
Phone: (717) 346-8300
Fax: (717) 346-8350
Email: keotoole@pa.gov
Website: gamingcontrolboard.pa.gov

September 21, 2023

Chair
DENISE J. SMYLER

Commissioners
FRANK DERMODY
SHAWN DILLON
DAVID S. HICKERNELL
SARA MANZANO-DÍAZ
NEDIA RALSTON
FRANCES J. REGAN

Ex-Officio Members
PAT BROWNE
STACY GARRITY
RUSSELL C. REDDING

Sent via Electronic Mail

Live Gaming Studio Operators

RE: Guidance on Live Gaming Studio Table Game Layouts

Dear Operators:

The Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board ("PGCB") is issuing guidance to live gaming studio operators regarding the submission of table game layouts as required by 58 Pa. Code 601a.10. Please see the attached industry guidance regarding the submission of felt layouts, which are installed on the top of a table game, and digital layouts, which are superimposed over the live-video stream of the game.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact Patrick Williams, Compliance Manager, via email at patriwilli@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

Kevin F. O'Toole
Executive Director

KFO:pr
Enclosure

cc: Steve Cook, Chief Counsel, PGCB
Claire Yantis, Administrative Director, PGCB
Cyrus Pitre, Chief Enforcement Counsel, PGCB
Paul Mauro, Director, Bureau of Investigations & Enforcement, PGCB
Paul Resch, Director, Bureau of Gaming Operations, PGCB
Lee Copello, Director of iGaming Compliance Operations, PGCB
Patrick Williams, Compliance Manager, PGCB